From: ARB Shore Power Regulation

To: Bayani, Eric (ITS); christopher.rapp@itslb.com

Cc: Csondes, Angela@ARB; Caswell, Morgan; ARB Shore Power Regulation
Subject: RE: ITS At Berth Terminal Plan

Date: Thursday, February 24, 2022 3:32:00 PM
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Dear Eric & Christopher,

CARB staff are reviewing the Terminal Plan submitted for ITS at the Port of Long Beach, and have
identified a minor additional piece of information we need in order to deem the Plan complete. We
note that the Plan mentions “As many as capable” as the number of vessels expected to use the
planned control strategy. While we understand that the number may vary, we do need a best
estimate of the number of vessels expected to use the strategies in order to satisfy section
93130.14(3)(B) of the Regulation. We would like to request you to kindly resubmit the Plans with the
revised information for CARB’s record so that we can deem this Plan complete.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks and best regards,

Nicole Light Densberger

Staff Air Pollution Specialist

Marine Strategies Section | Transportation and Toxics Division
California Air Resources Board

Phone (VOIP): 916-790-9176

Email: Nicole.LightDensberger@arb.ca.gov
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From: Bayani, Eric (ITS) <Eric.Bayani@itslb.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 4:10 PM

To: ARB Shore Power Regulation <shorepower@arb.ca.gov>

Cc: Csondes, Angela@ARB <acsondes@arb.ca.gov>; Caswell, Morgan <morgan.caswell@polb.com>
Subject: ITS At Berth Terminal Plan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Kindly find attached the ITS At Berth Terminal Plan.

If you have any questions, don’t hesitate to respond or call.
Thx

Eric Bayani

562.590.6842
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At Berth Terminal Plan

INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORTATION SERVICE, LLC (ITS)
At Berth Terminal Plan

This terminal plan has been prepared pursuant Section 93130.14(a)(3) of the Airborne Toxic Control
Measure for Auxiliary Diesel Engines Operated on Ocean-Going Vessels At Berth in a California Port.

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
Terminal Contact Name: Christopher Rapp

Phone Number: 562.590.6839 ] Email: christopher.rapp@itslb.com

Berths Included in this Plan:

Name: Approximate Geographic Boundary Coordinates:”
1. G227 1. G227:33.44.’47.93”N 118.11’56.89” W
2. G232 2. G232:33.44'38.41” N 118.12°05.59” W
3. G235 3. G235:33.44’47.93” N 118.11°'49.78” W
4. G236 4. (G236:33.44'38.89” N 118.11°41.19” W

*The number of berths on a terminal and the spatial positioning of berths are dependent on vessel size; thus, the
geographic boundary coordinates are approximates only.
2. STRATEGY DETAILS
Strategyl(ies) used to comply with the requirements for ocean-going vessels visiting each berth:
1. Shorepower

2.1 [Strategy 1]
Identification and description of all necessary equipment:

Shore power outlets (SPOs) are in place at all berths. The wharf at G236 is being extended, and
construction includes one repositioned SPO to support larger vessel connections.

Location:
Equipment: 1. Wharf

1. Shorepower Outlet (SPO)

Number of vessels expected to use this strategy (annual): As many as capable (Subject to change)
Number of vessel visits expected to use this strategy (annual): As many as capable (Subject to change)
Berths where equipment will be used:

1. G232 (5 SPOs)
2. G235 (1SPO)
3. G236 (6 SPOs)

Schedule for installing equipment:

Project: Estimated Completion Date:
1. G236 Wharf Extension (includes 1 1. November, 2022

repositioned SPO to facilitate
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connections for larger vessels in the
future)

3. TERMINAL OPERATOR/PORT BERTHING RESTRICTIONS
Are there any terminal or port specific berthing restrictions? If yes, please describe.

e Al ITS shorepower berths are separate and not linear. Therefore, ITS is limited to the berth
capacity and ship lengths.
e TS connects on Port Side.

4. DIVISION OF ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
Division of responsibilities for enacting infrastructure:

Table 1 —Unless otherwise agreed Port Terminal

1. Initiation of electrical infrastructure construction v
including design

2. Responsibility to provide equipment or necessary A
electrical infrastructure inside of the terminal

3. Responsibility to maintain electrical infrastructure inside N
of the terminal

4. Responsibility of uncontrolled emissions at berth due to i
incomplete electrical infrastructure construction

5. Responsibility of uncontrolled emissions during repair of N
electrical infrastructure/equipment

6. Submission of terminal plan v

7. Submission of port plan v

Note: this plan does not amend or modify the terms and/or the conditions of ITS’s preferential
assignment agreement and other agreements with the Port, including without limitation expiration
dates, nor does it amend or modify the terms and/or conditions of any agreements of the Port of
Long Beach and/or of ITS with other entities nor does it modify or diminish any other obligations of
other entities to the Port of Long Beach and/or ITS.

The G236 wharf extension project is led by the Port of Long Beach. As part of the G236 Wharf
extension project, the Port is responsible for designing and repositioning one SPO to support larger
ship connections. ITS is responsible for providing space and access for Port contractors.

Are there any contractual limitations applicable to the terminal relevant to enacting the
infrastructure? If yes, describe. Not at this time.
Port approval of responsibilities:

The Port’s responsible officer confirms by signing below that he/she has reviewed the division of
responsibilities set forth in Sec 4 of this At Berth Terminal Plan and agrees to them under penalty of
perjury. The Port does not make any representations or attestations about the accuracy, feasibility, or
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legality of the Terminal Operator’s proposed compliance strategy set forth in this At Berth Terminal
Plan.

Name: Mario Cordero Title: Executive Director
Port: Port of Long Beach
S|gnature\'\/\ - / Date: 12/01/2021

5. SIGNATURE OF TERMINAL OPERATOR
By signing below, the Terminal Operator’s responsible officer confirms under penalty of perjury that
he/she has reviewed this At Berth Terminal Plan and is submitting this At Berth Terminal Plan as
[Terminal Operator’s] compliance strategy for the At Berth Regulation. [Terminal Operator]
understands this plan is subject to verification by CARB staff.

Name: (/{ﬁ)?ép/uﬂ /Zcmn Title: l/ica [ r‘esn!eau"“

Signature: / Date: IZ-I i (2]

= I[
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Important: This electronic mail message and any attached field contain information intended for the
exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is
proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any viewing, copying, disclosure or
distribution of this information may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. Please notify the
sender, by electronic mail or telephone, of any unintended recipients and delete the original
message without making any copies.



